

From: Ira Keltz

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: June 19, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0032-EX-TU-2018

---

Message:

The application is correct as filed and it intended to cover only the three T-Mobile USA call signs indicated on the application. The attachment, which makes reference to T-Mobile and also Sprint, is intended to cover the instant case, but also additional cases related to the T-Mobile / Sprint transaction across several FCC licensing systems.

Also, note that Sprint does not hold any currently active experimental licenses.